

STEPHANIE M. TANT

Project Manager

Stephanie's background in commercial construction began as an intern while attending Western Kentucky University. After receiving her degree in Industrial Technology - Architectural Design and Construction, Stephanie began working full-time as an Auto CAD operator. Her career progressed as she gained experience in the areas of cost control, budget and design coordination, value engineering and scheduling. Stephanie brings a full range of skills and insight to any new project she tackles.

EDUCATION

Western Kentucky University; Bowling Green, KY
Bachelor of Science, May 1992, Industrial Technology - Architectural Design and Construction
Associates Degree, May 1990, Architectural Drafting Technology
Clemson University and the Associated Builders and Contractors,
Construction Science and Management Academy, January 1996

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

January 1999 - To Present Project Manager
Wieck Construction, L.L.C.

July 1996 - October 1998 Project Manager
Patten-Beers Constructors

April 1993 - July 1996 Project Coordinator
American Constructors, Inc.

Summers 1989 - April 1993 College Intern / Full time Intern
Hart Freeland Roberts

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Vanderbilt University School of Nursing – Nashville, TN
Godchaux Hall – Multi-phased renovation, addition and building upgrades to six-story facility

Vanderbilt University / Owen Graduate School of Management - Nashville, TN
Classroom 220 & Walker Library Renovations

Bennie Dillon Lofts – Nashville, TN
Kitchen renovations

The Cumberland Penthouses – Nashville, TN
Condominium conversions

Vanderbilt University School of Nursing – Nashville, TN
Godchaux Hall – Phase I - Renovation of fourth through sixth floors

Vanderbilt University/Owen Graduate School of Management - Nashville, TN
Third Floor Addition / Renovation

Vanderbilt University/Owen Graduate School – Nashville, TN
Classroom 216 renovation

Harding Academy - Nashville, TN
Addition and interior renovation of kitchen and dining facility

Harding Academy - Nashville, TN
Construction of new science laboratory and first grade classrooms

Cornerstone Outpatient Surgery Center – Paris, TN
Addition to existing surgery center

Carnival Music – Nashville, TN

Interior renovations and office building upgrades

McKenzie Residence – Nashville, TN

Renovation and addition to a private residence

Harding Academy – Nashville, TN

Administrative Building renovations

Vanderbilt University/Owen Graduate School - Nashville, TN

Classroom 110 conversion

Vanderbilt University Medical Center – Nashville, TN

Admitting area renovation.

Offices of Mary K. Gingrass, M.D. - Nashville, TN

Medical Office renovation / Interior Build-out

Concentra Managed Care Services – Nashville, TN

Interior Renovation / Build-out of Medical Office

Vanderbilt University/Kappa Delta Sorority House - Nashville, TN

Interior Renovations/Mechanical Building Addition

Vanderbilt University / Owen Graduate School – Nashville, TN

Graduate school classroom renovation

Southern Plastic Surgery Center - Nashville, TN

Interior renovation / New Construction

DuPont Surgery Center - Louisville, KY

Addition and renovation to surgery center

PREVIOUS PROJECT EXPERIENCE

1993 - 1999 PROJECT MANAGER / PROJECT COORDINATOR

Christ the King Catholic Church - Nashville, TN

School addition and renovation

Mastermix - Nashville, TN

New construction of sound mixing and mastering studio

The Cumberland - Nashville, TN

The Leipold Suite interior finishing

Columbia Medical Center of Huntsville - Huntsville, AL

Addition and renovation

Vanderbilt University/Owen Graduate School of Management

Classroom 220 Conversion.

HADC - National Guest Homes

New construction of three assisted living centers located in Dallas, Plano, Ft. Worth, TX.

Vanderbilt University/Owen Graduate School of Management

Admission & Placement Renovation

Murfreesboro Continuing Care - Murfreesboro, TN

Retirement Center.

Tennessee Christian Medical Center - Madison, TN

Medical Office Building.

Tennessee Christian Medical Center - Madison, TN

M.O.B. Tenant Build-Outs

Baptist Hospital - Nashville, TN

Emergency Pavilion Addition

Baptist Hospital - Nashville, TN

Terrace Place Pediatrics Tenant Space.

Baptist Hospital - Nashville, TN

Diagnostic Tenant Suite

Baptist Hospital - Nashville, TN

Baptist Cath Lab.

Baptist Hospital - Nashville, TN

Sony-Tree - Nashville, TN

Publishing Studio.

Opryland - Nashville, TN

Wild Horse Saloon

Richland Place - Nashville, TN

Retirement Community.